

WARNING: PLEASE CAREFULLY READ THE CONSUMER INFORMATION AND PRECAUTIONS BOOKLET INCLUDED WITH THIS PRODUCT BEFORE USING YOUR NINTENDO® HARDWARE SYSTEM. GAME PAK OR ACCESSORY. THIS BOOKLET CONTAINS IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION.

THE OFFICIAL SEAL IS YOUR ASSURANCE THAT NINTENDO HAS APPROVED THE QUALITY OF THIS PRODUCT. ALWAYS LOOK FOR THIS SEAL WHEN BUYING GAMES AND ACCESSORIES TO ENSURE COMPLETE COMPATIBILITY. ALL NINTENDO PRODUCTS ARE LICENSED BY SALE FOR USE ONLY WITH OTHER AUTHORIZED PRODUCTS BEARING THE OFFICIAL NINTENDO SEAL OF QUALITY.





THIS PRODUCT HAS BEEN RATED BY THE ENTERTAINMENT SOFTWARE RATING BOARD. FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE ESRB RATING, OR TO COMMENT ABOUT THE APPROPRIATENESS OF THE RATING, PLEASE CONTACT THE ESRB AT 1-800-771-3772.

EVERYONE

# CONTENTS . . . .

| Setting Up2                                   |
|---|
| Getting Started3                              |
| Setting Options4                              |
| Ms. Pac-Man Battles to Save the Four Wonders5 |
| Controls                                      |
| New Games/Playing Quest                       |
| The Quest Game Screen                         |
| Things You'll Find Along the Way              |
| Time Trials                                   |
| Multiplayer Games                             |
| The Pause Screen                              |
| Saving & Loading Game Data17                  |
| Playing Classic Ms. Pac-Man18                 |
| The Four Wonders of Pac-Land19                |
| Credits                                       |
|   |

10



NINTENDO, THE OFFICIAL SEAL NINTENDO 64 AND HE 'N' LOGO ARE TRADEMARKS OF NINTENDO OF AVERIC O1996, 1999 NINTENDO OF AMERICA INC.

# SETTING UP .

#### CONTROL STICK FUNCTION

The Nintendo® 64 Controller contains a Control Stick which uses an analog system to read the angles and direction of its movement. This allows subtle control that is not possible using the conventional + Control Pad.

When turning the Control Deck power ON, do not move the Control Stick from its neutral position on the controller.



If the Control Stick is held at an angled position (as shown in the picture on the left) when the power is turned ON, this position will be set as neutral. This will cause games using the Control Stick to operate incorrectly.



To reset the neutral position once the game has started, let go of the Control Stick so it can return to its center position (as shown in the picture on the left) then press START while holding the L and R Buttons.

The Control Stick is a precision instrument, make sure not to spill liquids or place any foreign objects into it.



#### **Back of Controller**



To save game settings and results, or continue play on previously saved games, insert a Controller Pak into the Controller in Controller Socket one before starting play. If you do not have a Controller Pak, the game will allow you to play without saving game settings and results.

# GETTING STARTED

On the Main Menu press the Control Pad (or Control Stick) Left/Right to select a game mode and press the A Button:

- · NEW GAME Choose this to play a new game.
- · LOAD GAME Choose this to load a previously saved game.
- · OPTIONS Choose OPTIONS to alter game settings.
- CLASSIC Choose this to play the original arcade version of Ms. Pac-Man.
- · MULTIPLAYER Choose this to begin maze action for one to four players.







# SETTING OPTIONS

From the Main Menu, choose OPTIONS and press the A Button to enter the OPTIONS screen.

Press the Control Pad Up/Down to select an option, then press the A Button to open a screen or make an adjustment.

#### COUND

Press the Control Pad Up/Down to highlight a selection to adjust:

AUDIO - Press the Control Pad Left/Right to select either Stereo or Mono.

MUSIC - Press the Control Pad Left/Right to adjust the Music Volume.

SOUND EFFECTS - Press the Control Pad Left/Right to adjust the Sound Effects Volume.

EXIT - Press the A Button to exit back to the OPTIONS Menu.

# CREDITS

Press the A Button to meet the Ms. Pac-Man Maze Madness team.



# MS. PAC-MAN BATTLES TO SAVE THE FOUR WONDERS

The four Wonders of Pac-Land are mystical regions separated from everything else in Pac-Land by strange force fields. In each land resides one of the four Gems of Virtue: Generosity, Truth, Wisdom and Courage. Without them, darkness and chaos would fall on Pac-Land. Someone has invaded the Enchanted Castle and turned it into a ghost-ridden haunted house. Worst of all, the Princess has vanished without a trace.

Professor Pac, Pac-Land's resident genius, believes that someone has used dark magic to invade the Enchanted Castle, and is plotting to attack the rest of the four Wonders. Today, he is showing Ms. Pac-Man an intriguing invention called a Pactrometer. With this amazing device, someone could pass through the force fields into any of the four Wonders.



As Professor Pac proudly presents the Pactrometer to Ms. Pac-Man, the mirror in his lab suddenly comes alive with ghostly apparitions. They begin dragging the professor right into the mirror. With a mighty effort he tosses the Pactrometer to Ms. Pac-Man and yells to her, "Save Pac-land!! Go! Go get the Gems!!!"



# CONTROLS



## MENU CONTROLS

Start/Pause/Resume Game.....START

Choose a Mode.....+ Control Pad

Confirm Mode/Command......A Button

## GRME CONTROLS

Move Ms. Pac-Man....+ Control Pad

Fire Projectiles in Bonus Rounds...... A Button or Control Pad Ur

Advance Screen Dialogue......A Button or Control Pad

View Stats.....Z Button or R Button

# NEW GAME . . . . . . .

The most famous female videogame heroine in videogame history is about to embark on her biggest journey ever.

Ms. Pac-Man starts in the first stage, Cleopactra. There's so much to do:

- Search the stage for hidden areas.
- · Champ or be champed by the Ghosts: Inky, Blinky, Pinky and Sue.
- · Chomp or be chomped by brand new enemies.
- · Eat all the Pac-Dots.
- · Collect all 7 Fruit.

# PLAYING QUEST







# QUEST GAME SCORING . . . .

To win points for Pac-Dots, Power Pellets, and Fruit, just walk into them.

To win points for enemies, eat a Power Pellet and touch the enemy while it is colored blue or flashing blue.

| Pac-Dot                         | 10 points           |
|---------------------------------|---------------------|
| Power Pellet                    | 50 points           |
| Cherry                          | 100 points          |
| Strawberry                      | 200 points          |
| Peach                           | 500 points          |
| Pretzel                         | 700 points          |
| • Apple                         | 1000 points         |
| • Pear.                         | 2000 points         |
| Banana                          | 5000 points         |
| Charte The Good Chart is 000 is | to The same desired |

- Ghosts The first Ghost is 200 points. The score doubles for each additional Ghost munched per Power Pellet charge.

There are even tougher enemies worth big points if you manage to defeat them.

# THE QUEST GAME SCREEN



### HEALTH METER

The Health Meter represents one of Ms. Pac-Man's lives. When an enemy attacks or she runs into one, she takes damage and loses some health. If the color drains completely from the meter she loses one life and restarts at the last checkpoint.

#### LIVES REMAINING

Ms. Pac-Man begins the game with three lives. The game is over when Ms. Pac-Man loses all her lives.

## Gain a life:

- · Every time your score increases by 10,000 points.
- · By finding an Extra Life Power-up.

#### PAC-DOT RADAR

When there are Pac-Dots to munch, the Pac-Dot Radar appears. The yellow dots are the Pac-Dot positions. The arrow points in the direction Ms. Pac-Man is traveling. In the example shown, there is a Pac-Dot to the North and also one to the West of Ms. Pac-Man. The arrow means that Ms. Pac-Man is facing East.



### SCORE

Total points earned for the Level.

## PAC-DOTS COLLECTED / TOTAL FOR STAGE

The number on the left is the number collected so far. The number on the right is the total for this Stage. Remember: There are secret areas that may have Pac-Dots in them.

## FRUIT

Each piece of Fruit Ms. Pac-Man finds is displayed across the bottom of the screen. Collect all the Fruit in one Stage and win a Gold Star.

#### Kew

Any colored keys found in the mazes will be displayed in the lower left corner of the game screen. Use these colored keys to open colored doors.



# THINGS YOU'LL FIND ALONG THE WAY

### PAC-DOT

Chomp up every Pac-Dot. They're worth 10 points each and they open Pac-Dot Doors to important places. Get every Pac-Dot in a Stage to receive a Gold Star.



### POWER PELLET

Power Pellets look like big glowing Pac-Dots. They give Ms. Pac-Man the power to chomp her enemies and score points each time she munches an enemy. As soon as she is Power Pellet charged, her enemies turn the color blue and start running for their lives.



#### FRUIT

Hidden throughout each Stage are seven Fruit. Get all seven Fruit in a Stage and win a Gold Star.



### **EXTRA LIFE**

Ms. Pac-Man begins the game with three lives, not a lot for these dangerous mazes. Collect these to increase your current total number of lives.



# RED HEALTH HEART

Partially restores health.



# GOLD HEALTH HEART

Collect these to increase your maximum Health Meter.



#### PRC-DOT DOOR

Pac-Dot Doors must be unlocked with a certain number of Pac-Dots. When a Pac-Dot Door is closed, the number of Pac-Dots you need to open it appears on-screen above the door. Check to see how many you already have and go get more if you need them.



#### MOVERBLE BLOCKS

Push moveable blocks around and use them to solve puzzles and get to new areas in a maze. To push a block, just move Ms. Pac-Man up to it and press the Control Pad. Ice blocks are useful too, but slide a lot farther than moveable blocks. Blocks can also be used to fill in pits that block your way.



### THT BOX

Push TNT boxes next to things you want to blow up. Once you touch a TNT box, its timed fuse starts counting down, then KABOOM! A countdown timer appears over the TNT box to let you know how long until the TNT box explodes. Make sure Ms. Pac-Man is out of the blast area when the TNT box explodes.



## NITRO BOX

The skull and crossbones are a warning. If Ms. Pac-Man pushes one of these, it explodes instantly, and Ms. Pac-Man will lose a life.



# RESET TOKENS

These appear as soon as Ms. Pac-Man moves a block, TNT box, or walks across collapsing floors. Walking into a reset token puts moveable blocks, exploded TNT boxes, and floors back in their original positions. Be careful though, once a block has been pushed into a pit, that block can no longer be reset.



Locked doors sometimes block the way. Find a key to open the door of the same color as the key. For example, a red key opens a red door.







#### MAZE CHECKPOINTS

If you lose a life, you will re-enter the game at the last checkpoint reached (as long as you have at least one more life).



#### **GOLD STARS**

Win Gold Stars to be able to enter the Bonus Rounds and Secret Stages.

You win a Gold Star when you:

- · Complete a Stage the first time.
- · Get all the Pac-Dots in a Stage.
- · Collect all seven fruit in a Stage.
- Finish the Stage within the time limit during Time Trial mode.

### PROFESSOR PRC

The professor's hologram will show up early in the game to give you tips on traveling through the mazes. To read what he has to say, just press the A Button, or press the Control Pad Left/Right to move through the dialog boxes.



### WITCH'S KEY

Mesmeralda, the witch behind the plan to steal the Gems, holds a key to secret areas in the Wonders of Pac-Land. If you can get this valuable item, you'll be able to unlock special doors hidden throughout the Stages, and gain occess to secret oreos.



# POPPER PAD

Walk onto these for a quick jump to those tough-to-reach places.



Walk onto these platforms to help you get around the nazes. Be careful not to fall off or miss a platform when moving onto it.



### **SWITCHES**

Walking into alcoves with switches and pressing the Control Pad Left/Right, will throw them to either an open or closed position. Sometimes, they activate something. Push on the green side to open the switch or the red side to close it. Be careful though. Sometimes hitting a switch unleashes a bunch of Ghosts.



### BUTTONS

Walking across the buttons will change their color and activate something in the maze. A red button is in the "Off" position and a green one is in the "On" position. When you see multiple buttons, they might have to be turned on in a certain order.

BUTTON "OFF"



BUTTON "ON"



### GATE

Gates that are closed when you walk up to them are usually opened, by a switch or button, somewhere in the maze. Some gates are timed, so you just have to wait for them to open, then you can pass through. There are also some gates that will only open temporarily when hit with a bolt of electricity.



## ROTATING GATE

Certain mazes have special rotating gates. To operate a rotating gate, walk inside of it, then press the Control Pad in the direction you want to exit it from. All the sides of the gate (except for the exit side) will protect you from creatures and Ghosts.



Look for a group of swirling lights. Walk into this, and you will instantly warp to someplace else in the maze.









# TIME TRIALS

Time Trials give you a chance to collect another Gold Star.

To begin a Time Trial.

 Go to the Stage Select screen with the Pactrometer and press the Control Pad to select one of the completed Stages.



- Press the Control Pad down to select TIME TRIAL mode and press the A Button.
  - Go as fast as you can through the Stage trying to beat the countdown clock at the top of the screen.
  - Getting attacked by an enemy subtracts time from the countdown clock.
  - Grab Clock Power-ups to add 10 Seconds to the countdown clock.
  - Eating a blue enemy will add 3 Seconds to the countdown clock.
  - You can only earn one Gold Star per Stage by winning the Time Trial.

# MULTIPLAYER GAMES

Up to four players can compete in tough maze showdowns. Hidden multiplayer maps can be unlocked in the one player Quest Mode.

To start a Multiplayer game:

On the Main screen, select Multiplayer
 and press the A Button.



- 2. Move the Control Pad to select a mode and press the A Button. Maps are different mazes to play the games on.
  - · Select RANDOM if you want just any maze.
  - Select CHOOSE MAP and press the Control Pad Left/Right and press the A Button to choose the specific maze you want to play on.
- 3. Select the number of games to play before the winner is declared. Press the Control Pad Left/Right and press the A Button.
- Select a Game Mode by pressing the Control Pad Up/Down and press the A Button.
- Select a game character by pressing the Control Pad Left/Right and press the A Button to select the character.
  - There is a 15 second countdown to give all players a chance to choose a game character.

#### **DOT MANIA**

The first one to eat 80 Pac-Dots wins. Dash around grabbing Pac-Dots and Power-ups while dodging Ghosts. If you get hit, you return to your starting corner with a loss of 10 Pac-Dots. The effects of the various Power-ups that you collect only last for a short time.

Cake — Become indestructible and bigger so you can damage other players by running over them!



Money Bag - Grab this bag and you gain up to 5 Pac-Dots from all other players. All other players will lose 5 Pac-Dots.



Lightning - You generate lightning that shoots along the paths shocking whoever it hits.





Sneakers - Makes you run faster.



Chili Pepper — Leaves a trail of fire wherever you go. Whoever touches the fire gets cooked.



### **GHOST TAG**

All players start as Ghosts! When you see the Ms. Pac-Man icon, beat the other Ghosts to it to transform into Ms. Pac-Man. Once you turn into Ms. Pac-Man, start munching Pac-Dots as fast as you can. If you're one of the Ghosts, go for Ms. Pac-Man. Catch her and now you'll turn into Ms. Pac-Man. The former Ms. Pac-Man returns to the starting point as a Ghost.

The winner is the first one to successfully eat 50 Pac-Dots.

### DA BOMB

You're a bomb! A randomly chosen player holds a bomb counting down from 30 seconds. Tag another player to get rid of the bomb and pass it on to them. Whoever has the bomb when the count reaches zero gets blown up. Blown up players turn into Ghosts who can move around the map and block other players. The last non-ghost player wins.

# THE PAUSE SCREEN

To Pause the game, press START. Press the Control Pad Up/Down to choose an option and press the A Button.

- BACK TO GAME Resume gameplay.
- EXIT STAGE
   Select this and you can select CONTINUE or QUIT and return to
  the level select screen. Note: Selecting this during a Multiplayer
  game will return you to the Multiplayer Game Mode Screen.
- OPTIONS
   Opens up the Option Screen to make adjustments.

# Saving & Loading game data

After completing a Stage, you will be given the option to save your current game. You must have a Controller Pak inserted into the Controller in Controller Socket one in order to save a game.



To Save a Game:

- Complete a Stage in the Quest game.

  When the Score screen appears, press the A Button.
- 2. Select SAVE and press the A Button.
- 3. Press the Control Pad Up/Down to select the slot you want to save the game to. If the slot already has game info, you will be asked if you want to overwrite it.
- 4. Press the A Button to save the game data.

To load a saved game:

- 1. On the Main screen, select LOAD GAME and press the A Button.
- 2. Press the Control Pad Up/Down to select a saved game slot and press the A Button to load the game.



# PLAYING CLASSIC MS. PAC-MAN

- 1. On the Main Menu, choose CLASSIC and press the A Button.
- 2. Press the A Button to begin the game.



## GOAL

The goal of the game is to eat all of the Pac-Dots in the maze, while avoiding the attacks of the four roaming Ghosts. When all of the Pac-Dots are eaten the player can go to the next round.

### RULES

If a Ghost touches Ms. Pac-Man, she loses a life. The game ends when all of your lives are gone. You can gain an extra life by scoring 10,000 points.

### POWER PELLETS

Eat a Power Pellet and Ms. Pac-Man can champ the Ghosts for points. After eating a Power Pellet, the Ghosts will turn blue for a short period of time. Eat them before they turn back to normal. Before the Ghosts return back to normal, they will start flashing. After eating a Ghost, its eyes return to the Ghost Zone, and a new Ghost is generated. Eating Ghosts in succession scores more points!

## FRUIT

Fruit appears twice in each round. Champ these to get bonus points. Fruit in later rounds are worth more points.

# WARP TUNNELS

Go through these to get away from ghosts. Enter the tunnel from one side, and you will emerge on the other side of the maze.



# THE FOUR WONDERS OF PAC-LAND

Each of the Wonders of Pac-Land is a Level with several Stages to complete. Completing a Stage will grant you access to the next Stage. Return to completed Stages to unlock more secrets.

### CLEOPACTRA

Help Ms. Pac-Man avoid spell-casting anubis', sphinxs, snappy alligators, and marauding centipedes in her quest to find the Gem of Generosity.



### CRYSTAL CAVES

Ms. Pac-Man has to watch out for the various inhabitants of these icu caves. As she travels further inside the icu caverns, she will encounter deep molten lava rivers, which she can cross with the help of ice blocks in her quest for the Gem of Truth. Watch out for falling boulders and ice corridors!



### PAC-PING HARBOR

With the Ghosts spreading gunpowder everywhere and the fire-breathing dragons ready to set the whole place ablaze, Ms. Pac-Man needs your help in finding the Gem of Wisdom. Avoiding Roman Candles, she can use rocket launchers to help clear a path through one of the toughest and most challenging maze areas.



## HAUNTED HALLOWEEN

This is Ms. Pac-Man's last chance to store up lives before meeting the Witch. Here she must search for the Gem of Courage, fending of Bat-Draculas and Franken-Pacs, while avoiding the numerous bolts of lightning. In this nightmarish castle, safely guide Ms.



Pac-Man as she avoids evil Gargoules and victous Hellhounds.

# CREDITS . . .

Published by: Namco Hometek Inc. Developed by: Mass Media

#### Producers

Mike Lescoult Ed Woolf

#### **Associate Producers**

Michael R. Lubuquin Scott Crisostomo

#### Programmers

Gil Colgate Dai Matsumoto Jeff Holl

#### Character Animation

Peter Conlon

#### Artists Jeff Riando

Peter Conlon James Darknell Michael Hulme fei Cheng Neil Strucknick Brian Levy

#### Logo Design James Darknell

General Design Dono Christianson

#### Level Design

€d Woolf Michael A. Lubuguin Scott Crisostomo Neil Strudwick Hule Mannerberg Francisco Rivero Mark Sau

# Level Design Implementation

Hyle Mannerberg Francisco Rivero

Director of Marketing Mike fischer

#### Senior Marketina Manager Stocey Sujishi

**Product Marketing Manager** Jim Atkiss

Music and Sound Effects Jon Cicin Holland at XYXU Studios

#### **Animatics**

Lightsource Studios

### Speech + Sound for Animotics

Music Annex

Hanshaw lnk & Image

# Mork Soul

Package and Manual Design Price Design Team

#### QR Monager

Glen A. Cureton

Quality Assurance Ed Chennoult James Guirgo Brian Coker Eric Coker **Horl Chen** Roumond Chung Jesse Meija David Treakle Randy Hembradar Ryan Chennault

#### Adrigo Esculturo Dos Him

Rey Jimenez Daryle Tumocder Michael Peterson Kenneth Ginnard Francisco Rivero

#### Special Thanks

Voshi Hommo Jesse Toulor Garry Cole Berry Kone Yas Noauchi Paul Guirao

Hugo Reves

#### Senior Executive Producer Masaua Nakamura

#### Special Thanks to Namco Utd.

Yasuhiko Asada Syukuo Ishikawa Shigeru Yokoyama Tak Hyoda

#### Mass Media

Fregutive Producer: David Todd

## Producer: Bernie Whong

Lead Programmer: Ian Sobine

**Additional Programming:** Ken Jordan David Todd Dan Pinal

#### Lead Artist: Eddie Jacob

Miscellaneous Programming Andrew Burg

#### Miscellaneous Artwork **Robin Karlsson**

Music/SEX Conversion Bernie Whong

Interactive Studio Manor Bob Jacob

**O**ude Grossmor

#### LIMITED WARRANTY

Namco Hometek Inc. warrants to the original purchaser that this Namco Hometek Inc. game pak shall be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of purchase. If a defect covered by this limited warranty occurs during this 90day limited warranty period, Namco Hometek Inc. will repair or replace the defective game pak or component part, at its option, free of charge.

This limited warranty does not apply if the defects have been caused by negligence, accident, unreasonable use, modification, tampering, or any other cause not related to defective material or workmanship.

#### LIMITATIONS ON WARRANTY

Any applicable implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose, are hereby limited to ninety (90) days from the date of purchase and are subject to the conditions set forth herein. In no event shall Namco Hometek Inc. be liable for consequential or incidental damages resulting from the possession or use of this product.

The provisions of the limited warranty are valid in the United States only. Some states do not allow limitations on how long an implied warranty lasts, or exclusion of consequential or incidental damages, so the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you. This limited warranty provides you with specific legal rights. You may have other rights which vary from state to state.

Namco Tip Line: 1-900-737-2262

\$.95/minute for automated tips. \$1.15/minute for live counseling, 9-5 M-F Pacific Time.

All the hints, tricks and cheats! Under 18, please have your parent's permission. Touchtone phones only.

> For guestions and information not listed on the 900 line, write to: Namco Hometek Inc. 2055 Junction Avenue San Jose, CA 95131

Namco Online: http://www.namco.com Visit our Website to get information about our new titles.

